
CITYOF MENDOTA
6oCantaloupe Center Of The World"

ROLANDO CASTRO
Mayor

JESUS MENDOZA
Mayor Pro Tem

JOSE ALONSO

JOSEPH R. RIOFRIO

OSCAR ROSALES

AGENDA
MENDOTA CITY COUNCIL
Regular City Council Meeting
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

643 QUINCE STREET
February 22,2022

6:00 PM

CRISTIAN GONZALEZ
City Manager

JOHN KINSEY
City Attorney

The Mendota City Council welcomes you to its meetings, which are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of every
month. Your interest and participation are encouraged and appreciated. Notice is hereby given that Council may
discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. Please turn your cell phones on vibrate/off
while in the council chamberc.
Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the City Council regarding any item on
this regular meeting agenda will be made available at the front counter at City Hall, located at 643 Quince Street
Mendota, CA 93&10, during normal business hours, 8 AM - 5 PM.
ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals requiring special assistance to participate at this
meeting please contact the City Clerk at (559) 655-3291 or (559) 577-7692. Notification of at least forty-eight hours
prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Si necesita servicios de interpretaci6n para participar en esta reuni6n, comuniquese con la Secretaria de la Ciudad al
(559) 655-3291 o (559) 577-7692 entre las 8 a.m. y las 5 p.m. De lunes a viernes. La notificaci6n de al menos
veinticuatro horas antes de la reuni6n permitir6 al personal adoptar las disposiciones necesarias para garantizar su
participaci6n en la reuni6n.

Pursuant to Government Code section 54953, subdivision (eXlXC), the City Council's February 22,2022,
meeting will only be accessible remotely to promote social distancing in light of the ongoing state COVID-I9
pandemic emergency per the recommendations of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC),
Galifornia State Public Health Officer, and Fresno County Public Health Officer.
Due to COVID-I9, public in-person participation at this meeting is not permitted at this time. To participate in
this meeting via Zoom, please use the following information:
Dial-in number: 1(669) 900-6833 Meeting lD:481 456 459 Password:93640
https ://zoom.usli/481 456459?owd=Sl ZEcOWaXRRTFp6c2g3cHMvQlAl dzO9

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

FINALIZE THE AGENDA

1. Adjustments to Agenda

2. Adoption of final Agenda

City Council Agenda February 22,20221

643 Ouince Street Mendota, Calilornia 93640

Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fresno Line: (559) 266-6456 Fax: (559) 655-4064

TDD/[TY 866-735-2919 (English) TDD/[TY 866-833-4703 (Spanish)

ci.mendota.Ga.us

The Gity ol Mendota is an equal opportunity prouider and employer



1

PRESENTATIONS

Councilto receive an update on the state of the loca! cannabis industry from Boca
Del Rio Agriculture, LLC, and Odyssey Agricultural Development, LLC.

Council to receive an update from Boca Del Rio Agriculture, LLC, on the state of
its business.

Council to receive an update from Odyssey Agricultural Development, LLC, on the
state of its business.

At this time, members of the public may address the City Council on any matter not listed on the agenda involving
matters within the jurisdiction of the City Council. Please complete a'request to speak" form and limit your comments
toTHREE(3)MINUTES. PleasegivethecompletedformtotheCityClerkpriortothestartofthemeeting. Allspeakers
shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota Municipal Code prohibits the use of boisterous, slanderous, or profane
language. All speakers must step to the podium and state their names and addresses for the record. Please watch
the time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING

1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of February 8,2022.

2 Notice of waiving of the reading of al! resolutions and/or ordinances introduced
and/or adopted under this agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. lf discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the
Consent Calendar and will be considered separately.

FEBRUARY 2, 2022 THROUGH FEBRUARY 14,2022
WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 51376 THROUGH 51449
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAI- = $308,983.17

Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-09, proclaiming a continued local
emergency, ratiffing the proclamation of a state of emergency by the Governor on
March 4, 2020, and authorizing remote teleconference meetings of the City of
Mendota's legislative bodies for a period of thirty days pursuant to the Brown Act.

Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-10, approving the American Rescue
Plan Act of 2021 State Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Subrecipient Certifications
and Commitment of Responsibility.

Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-11, approving the submittal of a proposal
for the 2022 Senate District 12 Budget Request to the Office of State Senator Anna
Caballero.

2.

3.

CITIZENS' ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS

1

2

3

4

2City Counci! Agenda February 22,2022



1

BUSINESS

Councildiscussion and consideration of Resolution No. 22-12, approving the City
of Mendota's Local Road Safety Plan included in the Multijurisdictional Local
Safety Plan.

a. Receive report from City Engineer Osborn
b. Receive presentation from Kttelson & Assocr,ates, lnc.
c. lnquiries from Councilto staff
d. Mayor Castro opens floor to receive any comment from the public
e. Council provides input and considers Reso/ufion No. 22-12 for adoption

DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Animal Control, Code Enforcement, and Police Department
a) Monthly Reports

City Attorney
a) Update

3. City Manager

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Council Member(s)

2. Mayor

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Ongoing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code
section 54956.9 (one case).
City of Mendota v. Evelyn Kramer, et al., Fresno County Superior Court, Case No.
21 CECG02410.

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Ongoing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code
section 54956.9 (one case).
Case name unspecified: Disclosure would jeopardize existing settlement
negotiations.

ADJOURNMENT

1

2

1

2.

3City Council Agenda February 22,2022



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

l, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the
foregoing agenda for the Mendota City Council Regular Meeting of February 22,2022,
was posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 643 Quince Street, on
Friday, February 18, 2022 at 5:00 p.m

Celeste Cabrera-Ga

4City Council Agenda February 22,2022



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  1    February 8, 2022 

MINUTES OF MENDOTA 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 

Regular Meeting    February 8, 2022 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Castro at 6:04 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Rolando Castro, Mayor Pro Tem Jesus 

Mendoza and Councilor Jose Alonso, Joseph Riofrio 
and Oscar Rosales (via Zoom) 

 
Council Members Absent:    None 
 
Flag salute led by Public Works Superintendent Macario Banuelos 
 
Invocation led by Police Chaplain Robert Salinas 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 
 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to adopt the agenda, seconded by Councilor 
Alonso unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
1. Public Works Superintendent Banuelos to present the Public Works Department’s 

2021 Employee of the Year Award to Maintenance Worker I Michael Leyva. 
 
Public Works Superintendent Banuelos presented the Public Works Department’s 2021 
Employee of the Year Award to Maintenance Worker I Michael Leyva. 
 
Mr. Leyva thanked the staff and Council for the recognition. 
 

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  2    February 8, 2022 

The Council congratulated Mr. Leyva. 
 
At 6:17 p.m. the Council took a recess and reconvened in open session at 6:24 p.m. 

 
2. Chief of Police Smith to present the Police Department’s 2021 Employee of the Year 

Award to Police Officer David Maldonado. 
 
Chief of Police Smith presented the Police Department’s 2021 Employee of the Year Award 
to Police Officer David Maldonado. 
 
Mr. Maldonado thanked the staff and Council for the recognition. 
 
The Council congratulated Mr. Maldonado. 
 
At 6:40 p.m. the Council took a recess and reconvened in open session at 6:45 p.m. 

 
3. City Manager Gonzalez to present the City Administration Department’s 2021 

Employee of the Year award to City Clerk/Event Coordinator Celeste Cabrera-
Garcia. 

 
City Manager Gonzalez presented the City Administration Department’s 2021 Employee of 
the Year award to City Clerk/Event Coordinator Celeste Cabrera-Garcia. 
 
Mrs. Cabrera-Garcia thanked the staff and Council for the recognition. 
 
The Council congratulated Mrs. Cabrera-Garcia. 
 
At 6:56 p.m. the Council took a recess and reconvened in open session at 7:02 p.m. 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
None offered. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 

 
1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of January 25, 2022. 

 
2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 

and/or adopted under this agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem Mendoza; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
 
 
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  3    February 8, 2022 

CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. JANUARY 19, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2022 

WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 51333 THROUGH 51375 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL = $268,285.47 

 
2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-07, approving the proposal submitted by 

Selma Kia and authorizing the purchase of a KIA Rio for the Code Enforcement 
Department. 

 
3. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-08, authorizing services for plan 

restatement for the City of Mendota’s 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan, in compliance with 
the Post Pension Protection Act Legislation (Post PPA-Cycle 3). 
 

A request was made to pull items 2 and 3 for discussion. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to approve item 1 of the Consent Calendar, 
seconded by Councilor Rosales; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-07, approving the proposal submitted by 

Selma Kia and authorizing the purchase of a KIA Rio for the Code Enforcement 
Department. 

 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
4. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-08, authorizing services for plan 

restatement for the City of Mendota’s 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan, in compliance with 
the Post Pension Protection Act Legislation (Post PPA-Cycle 3). 

 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Alonso to approve items 2 and 3 of the Consent Calendar, 
seconded by Councilor Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Council discussion and consideration of the City Hall/Police Station project. 
 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and City Manager Gonzalez provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
Charles Dellinger (RRM Design) – provided information on the item. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  4    February 8, 2022 

Charles Dellinger (RRM Design) – provided information on the item. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
Jeff Tamkin (Public Facilities Investment Corporation) – provided information on the 
item. 
 
Charles Dellinger (RRM Design) – provided information on the item. 
 
At 7:35 p.m. Mayor Castro left the Council Chambers and returned at 7:36 p.m. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to proceed with the construction of a Police 
Department and Council Chambers and direct staff to proceed with a traditional bid 
process, seconded by Councilor Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
At 7:41 p.m. Councilor Riofrio left the Council Chambers and returned at 7:44 p.m. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Finance Director 

a) Grant Update 
 
Finance Director Banda provided an update on various grant projects, and the status of 
various grant applications. 
 
Discussion was held on the various projects and grant applications. 
 
2. City Engineer 

a) Update 
 
City Engineer Osborn provided his report including the status of various engineering 
projects, planning projects, grant applications, and development projects. 
 
Discussion was held on the information provided by Mr. Osborn. 
 
3. City Attorney 

a) Update 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
4. City Manager 
 
City Manager Gonzalez reported on a letter that was drafted requesting funds from Fresno 
County for public safety purposes; congratulated the Employees of the Year; an reported 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  5    February 8, 2022 

on an upcoming meeting regarding a new housing development and school site on the 
western side of the City. 
 
Discussion was held on the status of the youth soccer field; and the condition of the baseball 
and soccer fields. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Council Member(s) 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza thanked the staff for their work and congratulated the Employees 
of the Year for their achievement. 
 
Councilor Riofrio commented on the condition of a speed hump on Sorensen Avenue. 
 
Councilor Alonso thanked the staff and Council for their work. 
 
Councilor Rosales thanked the staff and Council for their work and congratulated the 
Employees of the Year. 
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Castro congratulated the Employees of the Year; and discussed future potential 
developments in Mendota. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  

Pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54957 
Title:  City Manager 
 

2. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.8 

a. Property: APN: 013-162-02S 
b. Agency Negotiator: Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager 
c. Negotiating Party: Nadene Weatherbie; County of Fresno 
d. Under Negotiation: Redemption of Property 

 
3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Ongoing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code 
section 54956.9 (one case). 
City of Mendota v. Evelyn Kramer, et al., Fresno County Superior Court, Case No. 
21CECG02410. 

 
At 8:13 p.m. the Council moved into closed session. 
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  6    February 8, 2022 

At 9:04 p.m. the Council reconvened in open session and City Attorney Kinsey stated that 
in regard to items 1 through 3 of the Closed Session, there was no reportable action. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 9:04 p.m. by Councilor Rosales, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza; 
unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
_______________________________   
Rolando Castro, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

2/2/2022-2/14/2022

CK# 51376-51449

Date Check # Check Amount Vendor                Department Description                                       

February 2, 2022 51376 124,582.00$                          CITY OF MENDOTA PAYROLL       GENERAL 

PAYROLL TRANSFER FOR 1/17/2022-1/30/2022          

February 3, 2022 51377 3,462.34$                              BANKCARD CENTER               GENERAL 

CREDIT CARD EXPENSES 12/27/21-1/21/22, AMAZON, MILLER 

MANAGEMENT, CHEWY, SUBWAY, ANLEY AND ZOOM  

February 4, 2022 51378 150.00$                                 ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS -FRESNO GENERAL 

MERP ANNUAL FEE                                   

February 4, 2022 51379 632.74$                                 AFLAC                         GENERAL 

AFLAC INSURANCE FOR JANUARY 2022                  

February 4, 2022 51380 2,776.64$                              ALERT-0-LITE                  STREETS

(2) BEARINGS, (1) BLADE, (3) KEYS, BOLTS & LABOR, (2) PDD 5 GAL 

WHIT & YEL PAINT (1) RAPID CRETE #50 

February 4, 2022 51381 1,886.04$                              AUTOMATED OFFICE SYSTEMS      GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

COPIER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 1/1/22-1/31/22 CITYHALL & POLICE 

DEPARTMENT

February 4, 2022 51382 284.31$                                 BSK ASSOCIATES                WATER-SEWER

GENERAL EDT WEEKLY TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION 1/18/22, WW 

WEEKLY GRAB SAMPLE 1/18/2022                    

February 4, 2022 51383 70.00$                                   ANTHONY C. CHAVARRIA          WATER-SEWER

DOT PHYSICAL REIMBURSEMENT 12/7/2021              

February 4, 2022 51384 120.26$                                 COLONIAL LIFE                 GENERAL

LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM FOR JANUARY 2022           

February 4, 2022 51385 359.72$                                 DATAMATIC, INC.               GENERAL 

MONTHLY SOFTWARE LICENSE & SERVICE FEE MARCH 2022 

February 4, 2022 51386 200.00$                                 ECN POLYGRAPH & INVESTIGATIONS GENERAL

(1) EA. POLYGRAPH FARR, JONATHAN-RESERVE 2/4/22 (PD)

February 4, 2022 51387 10.97$                                   EMPLOYEE RELATIONS            WATER-SEWER

(1) COPY OF REPORT (1) MOTOR VEHICLE REPORT, MVR FEE

February 4, 2022 51388 504.00$                                 FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC.      GENERAL 

(36) POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIOS FOR JANUARY 2022    

February 4, 2022 51389 50.00$                                   GIL'S FLOWERS                 GENERAL

(1) PLANT FOR THE LLAMAS FAMILY                   

February 4, 2022 51390 13,000.00$                            GOVINVEST INC.                GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

YEAR 1 COSTING MODULE SUB, YR 1 FINANCIAL FORECAST

February 4, 2022 51391 257.40$                                 GUTHRIE PETROLEUM INC         GENERAL

(62.2) GAL 44 UNLEADED GAS 10% ETHANOL (PD)       

February 4, 2022 51392 245.04$                                 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS          GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

SUBMERSIBLE LED TRAILER LIGHT L&R, 36IN ALUM PIPE 

February 4, 2022 51393 175.00$                                 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE       GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

CITY CLERK MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FOR 3/2022-03/2023  

February 4, 2022 51394 166.50$                                 KERWEST NEWSPAPER             REFUSE

(5) SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE PUB. ORD. 21-19          

February 4, 2022 51395 20,964.99$                            LIGHTHOUSE ELECTRICAL INC     WATER 

L7189 PLC UPGRADES 6004T- REPLACEMENT OF 5 PLC'S WITH NEW 

PLC'S, HARDWIRING BOOSTER PUMPS TO MAIN PLC

February 4, 2022 51396 846.05$                                 MENDOTA SMOG & REPAIR         GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

2007 CHEVY SILVERADO SMOG INSPECTION & FIX DEFECTIVE FUEL 

CAP, 2018 RAM- 1500 LARAMIE- MOTOR OIL CHANGE     

February 4, 2022 51397 1,718.00$                              MID VALLEY DISPOSAL, INC      REFUSE-STREETS

ROLL OFF BIN EXCHANGE 10YD QTY: 3.05, 6.61, 8.12, 10.30 & 50YD QTY: 

6.28            

February 4, 2022 51398 240.00$                                 NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS       GENERAL

(40) BASE MONTHLY FEE (6) PARTICIPANT FEE JANUARY 2022

February 4, 2022 51399 17.65$                                   OFFICE DEPOT                  GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

SELF-SEAL ENVELOPES FOR W-2 TAX FORMS             

February 4, 2022 51400 357.46$                                 R.G. EQUIPMENT COMPANY        GENERAL 

25 HP KUBOTA DIESEL W/60 TURBO FORCE, (1) BUSHING, (1) BELT-V 

AND SCREWS                   

February 4, 2022 51401 789.90$                                 RAMON'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE               GENERAL-STREETS

FORD FUSION (4)TIRE INSTALLATION PACKAGE (PD), 2021 RAM 1500 

CLASSIC- TIRE REPAIR INSIDE PATCH     

February 4, 2022 51402 6,782.50$                              RRM DESIGN GROUP              GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

MENDOTA CITY HALL & PD STATION CONSTRUCTION DOCS. 

February 4, 2022 51403 355.97$                                 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY STREETS

PUBLIC ROADWAY ENCROACHMENT 2/1/22-2/28/22        

February 4, 2022 51404 388.11$                                 STATE OF CALIFORNIA           STREETS

SIGNALS & LIGHTING BILLING OCTOBER 2021-DECEMBER 2021      

February 4, 2022 51405 37.38$                                   SUNNYSIDE TROPHY              GENERAL

(1) BRACKET & SIGN (1) PEPETUAL PLATE             

February 4, 2022 51406 194.85$                                 TCM INVESTMENTS               GENERAL

MPC3503 RENTAL PAYMENT- COPY MACHINE (PD)         

February 4, 2022 51407 1,039.33$                              VALLEY FARM SUPPLY STORES INC. GENERAL 

(2) STIHL CHAINSAW 20" BAR (3) STIHL CHAIN.63.325 

February 4, 2022 51408 150.00$                                 VORTAL                        GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

WEBSITE HOSTING & MAINTENANCE 1/16/22  (PD)           

February 4, 2022 51409 62.88$                                   ALMA LUCIA ALI                WATER

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR ALI0003                    

February 4, 2022 51410 150.00$                                 MILTON CERRITOS               WATER

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR CER0032                    

February 4, 2022 51411 60.25$                                   DORA G. ORELLANA DEL CID      WATER

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR DEL0032                    

February 4, 2022 51412 40.45$                                   JESSE S. DURAN                WATER

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR DUR0017                    



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

2/2/2022-2/14/2022

CK# 51376-51449

February 4, 2022 51413 150.00$                                 MIGUEL OCHOA ORTEGA           WATER

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR ORT0028                    

February 8, 2022 51414 324.14$                                 ADT SECURITY SERVICES         GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

SECURITY SERVICES 2/11/22-3/12/22 CITYHALL/DMV/EDD

February 8, 2022 51415 950.47$                                 COMCAST BUSINESS              GENERAL

FRESNO SHERIFF TO MENDOTA PD CIRCUIT JANUARY & FEBRUARY 

2022 

February 8, 2022 51416 3,000.00$                              PATRICIA LYONS                GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

TRANSLATING & INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR 2/2022-2/2023 

February 8, 2022 51417 34,360.65$                            PG&E                          

GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-

STREETS-AIRPORT

CITYWIDE UTILITIES FOR 12/8/2021-1/5/2022, WATER DEPARTMENT 

UTILITIES 12/10/2021-1/9/2022         

February 8, 2022 51418 35,183.69$                            PROVOST & PRITCHARD           

GENERAL-WATER-SEWER- 

STREETS

20-22 ELEMENT 7 CANNABIS ENT.(PASS-THRU) NOV. 2020, JAN. FEB, 

APRIL, JUNE 2021, 21-10 CARBALLO APARTMENTS (PASS-THRU) 8/2021,

February 8, 2022 51419 23,425.00$                            STEPHEN A. SMECK & CO         

GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-

STREETS-REFUSE

AUDITING AND CONSULTING WORK PERFORMED          

February 8, 2022 51420 5,132.50$                              

WANGER JONES HELSLEY PC 

ATTORNEYS GENERAL

ELEMENT 7 DISPENSARY (PASS-THRU) APRIL & MAY 2021       

February 8, 2022 51421 2,202.32$                              WESTAMERICA BANK              GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

JEEP CHEROKEE LOAN PAYMENT- MARCH 2022  & DECEMBER 2021, 

POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE LOAN PAYMENT-MARCH 2022 

February 14, 2022 51422 99.15$                                   ARAMARK                       GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

PUBLIC WORKS UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES 2/3/22       

February 14, 2022 51423 1,312.82$                              AT&T MOBILITY                 GENERAL 

POLICE DEPARTMENT CELL PHONE SERVICE 12/12/21-1/11/22 

February 14, 2022 51424 160.00$                                 MADERA DISPOSAL SYSTEMS INC   GENERAL

(16) ANIMAL CONTROL DISPOSAL- DECEMBER 2021       

February 14, 2022 51425 78.00$                                   CENTRAL VALLEY                GENERAL 

(1) ABUSE SCREEN CASE #21-2354 (1) DRUG CONF. LEVEL

February 14, 2022 51426 828.11$                                 CENTRAL CAL SERVICES, INC.    

GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-

STREETS

2.25 SITE WORK/LABOR FUEL (86) MILEAGE FEE, NOZZLE 

February 14, 2022 51427 175.00$                                 COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER      GENERAL

(1) LEGAL BLOOD DRAWS- DECEMBER 2021 (PD)         

February 14, 2022 51428 163.91$                                 CORELOGIC INFORMATION         GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

REAL QUEST SERVICES FOR 1/1/22-1/31/22            

February 14, 2022 51429 2,712.85$                              CORE & MAIN LP                WATER-SEWER

(1) ROMAC REPAIR CLAMP- 20" WATER MAIN CLAMP, (1) 8X4 SDR35 

SAD WYE W/GSKT SKIRT (SEWER)         

February 14, 2022 51430 888.75$                                 iCAD INC.                     WATER

(4.5) HRS SERVICE WORK ON PRISON FLOW METER TROUBLESHOOT 

February 14, 2022 51431 180.00$                                 INSYARATH, KHAMPHOU           GENERAL

POLICE DEPARTMENT STATS FOR JANUARY 2022 (PD)     

February 14, 2022 51432 74.56$                                   JORGENSEN & COMPANY           GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

(20) GLASSES 3M SECURE FIT GRY (24) GLASSES PY CLR 

EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE

February 14, 2022 51433 48.00$                                   M.C REPAIRS FULL DIAGNOSTIC   GENERAL

2016 FORD-FUSION SE HYBRID OIL CHANGE 1/20/22 (PD)

February 14, 2022 51434 2,680.00$                              MID VALLEY DISPOSAL, INC      STREETS-REFUSE

ROLL OFF BIN EXCHANGE 10Y QTY: 7.32, 13.03, 11.46, 6.29, 50YD QTY: 

10.72, 4.58, 40YD QTY: .080            

February 14, 2022 51435 3,083.90$                              NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL            WATER

(700) GAL SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12.5%               

February 14, 2022 51436 103.13$                                 OFFICE DEPOT                  GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

OFFICE SUPPLIES- (2) GLOVE BOXES, FOLDERS, PAPER   

February 14, 2022 51437 965.41$                                 PAC MACHINE COMPANY, INC.     SEWER

(1) GOODWIN TWO FLOAT ASSEMBLY/NEW PUMP START/STOP

February 14, 2022 51438 1,200.00$                              PRICE, PAIGE & COMPANY        

GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-

STREETS-REFUSE

PREPARATION OF THE STATE CONTROLLER'S REPORTS     

February 14, 2022 51439 25.00$                                   RAMON'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE              GENERAL

LOOSE- TRAILER TIRE REPAIR (PD)                   

February 14, 2022 51440 100.52$                                 ERNEST PACKING SOLUTIONS      GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

(2) CLEANER/DEGRESER BATH KABOOM                  

February 14, 2022 51441 29.95$                                   SEBASTIAN                     GENERAL

SECURITY SERVICES FOR JAN 1, 2022-FEB 20, 2022 (PD)           

February 14, 2022 51442 202.18$                                 SIGNMAX                       GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

(10) 16"X16" GLOSS+8519 SEAL WITH 80TH RIBBON     

February 14, 2022 51443 535.00$                                 MARK ANTHONY DUARTE           GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

ROJAS PARK-SERVICE GROUND FOR GOPHER MOUNDS 1/25/22, PEST 

CONTROL SERVICES FOR CITYHALL/DMV/EDD, PUBLIC WORKS,

February 14, 2022 51444 1,966.50$                              TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC.     SEWER

(12) HRS SERVICES PERFORMED AT WWTP, TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

February 14, 2022 51445 143.67$                                 UNIFIRST CORPORATION          GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

(6) 4X6H CITY OF MENDOTA MATS, (2) BOWL CLIPS, MOP & TERRY 

CLOTHS JANITORIAL SERVICES 

February 14, 2022 51446 720.68$                                 USA BLUEBOOK                  WATER-SEWER

(6) OR FREE CHLORINE REAGENT SET FOR HATCH CL17, (1) 

CALIBRATION CYLINDER 250ML FOR CHEMICAL METERS

February 14, 2022 51447 1,001.09$                              VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY      STREETS

COLD MIX 3/8 SC8 QTY: 6.33 & 7.78  AGG & ASPHALT FOR STREET 

PATCHING

February 14, 2022 51448 1,580.53$                              

WANGER JONES HELSLEY PC 

ATTORNEYS GENERAL

LEGAL SERVICES RE:CITY ATTORNEY: SPECIAL SERVICES FOR 12/2021

February 14, 2022 51449 66.96$                                   WECO                          GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

(6) RENT CYL ACETYLENE #4 D&K JANUARY 2022        

308,983.17$                         



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 22-09 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA PROCLAIMING 
A CONTINUED LOCAL EMERGENCY,  
RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A  
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY THE GOVERNOR  
ON MARCH 4, 2020, AND AUTHORIZING  
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF  
THE CITY OF MENDOTA’S LEGISLATIVE  
BODIES FOR A PERIOD OF THIRTY DAYS  
PURSUANT TO THE BROWN ACT 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of 
Emergency due to the outbreak and spread of COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus); and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 15, 2020, the County of Fresno declared a State of 
Emergency in response to the continuing spread of COVID-19; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, the City Council of the City of Mendota (“City”) 
adopted Resolution No. 20-18 proclaiming a local emergency in response to the 
continuing spread of COVID-19; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all meetings of the City’s legislative bodies are open and public as 
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code, §§ 54950-54963), so that any member 
of the public may attend, participate, and watch the City’s legislative bodies conduct 
their business; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 (“AB 361”) into law on 
September 16, 2021, and AB 361 went into effect immediately pursuant to an 
emergency clause; and 
 
 WHEREAS, AB 361 amended Government Code section 54953’s requirements 
related to teleconference participation in meetings by members of the City’s legislative 
bodies, subject to certain conditions, permitting members of the City’s legislative body to 
participate remotely without complying with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of 
Government Code section 54953’s requirements; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City may use teleconferencing without complying with paragraph 
(3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953’s requirements under any of 
the following circumstances: (1) the City’s legislative body holds a meeting during a 
proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing; (2) the City’s legislative body 
holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of determining, 



 2 

by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or (3) the City’s legislative 
body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by 
majority vote, that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a proclamation of a state of emergency is declared by the Governor 
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of 
disaster or extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused 
by conditions as described in Government Code 8558; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of 
disaster, or extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions 
that are within the City’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-
caused disasters; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Mendota Municipal Code (“MMC”) Section 2.44.020 defines 
“emergency” as the actual or threatened existence of conditions of disaster or of 
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within this city caused by such 
conditions as air pollution, fire, flood, storm, epidemic, riot or earthquake, or other 
conditions, including conditions resulting from a labor controversy, which conditions are 
or are likely to be beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment and facilities 
of this city requiring the combined forces of other political subdivisions to combat; and 
 
 WHEREAS, MMC section 2.44.060 and Government Code section 8630 
empower the City Council, if in session, to proclaim the existence of a local emergency 
when the City is threatened by the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme 
peril; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Governor’s March 4, 2020, Proclamation of a State 
of Emergency, and the City’s March 16, 2020, Proclamation of a Local Emergency, 
such emergency conditions persist in the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic emergency remains a significant challenge 
worldwide and throughout the United States according to the Centers for Disease 
Control; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic emergency remains a significant challenge 
throughout California according to the California Department of Public Health; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic emergency remains a significant challenge 
throughout the City in accordance with the State of California’s current health and safety 
guidelines and the City’s duty to provide and maintain a safe community for its citizens 
and a workplace free of known hazards, constituting a local emergency; and 
 



 3 

 WHEREAS, following the December 2021 holidays, COVID-19 positivity rates 
and new positive COVID-19 cases per day have surged, consistently trending upward 
each week since December 27, 2021; and 
 

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 22-
06, proclaiming a continued local emergency, ratifying the proclamation of a State of 
Emergency by the Governor on March 4, 2020, and authorizing remote teleconference 
meetings of the City’s legislative bodies for a period of thirty days pursuant to the Brown 
Act; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the recent surges in COVID-19 cases is a continued cause for 
concern within the City, and demands the City continue promoting further social 
distancing among its citizens in an effort to curtail COVID-19 infection and 
hospitalization rates; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Governor Newsom’s March 4, 2020, proclamation of a State of 
Emergency throughout California remains in effect despite State and Local orders being 
expected to trend toward relaxing COVID-19-related response measures in the future; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, to date, many masking, social distancing, and vaccination 
requirements and recommendations remain in effect throughout the State to prevent a 
resurgence of COVID-19 infections; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as a consequence of the ongoing local emergency, and as 
authorized by subdivision (e) of Government Code section 54953, the City Council finds 
that the City’s legislative bodies should continue conducting their public meetings 
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 
54953 to avoid the imminent risks to attendees’ health and safety that accompany in-
person participation, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with all necessary 
requirements to provide the public with access to public meetings as described in 
paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code section 54953.   
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota that:  
 

Section 1.  Recitals.  The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference as though fully set forth herein.  
 
Section 2.  Proclamation of Local Emergency.  In accordance with the current 
State of California health and safety guidelines and the City of Mendota’s duty to 
provide an maintain a safe community for its citizens, the City Council of the City 
of Mendota hereby proclaims the local emergency it proclaimed on March 16, 
2020, related to the COVID-19 pandemic emergency, is ongoing.   
 



 4 

Section 3.  Ratification of Governor Newsom’s Proclamation of a State of 
Emergency.  The City Council of the City of Mendota hereby ratifies Governor 
Newsom’s March 4, 2020, Proclamation of a State of Emergency throughout 
California.  
 
Section 4.  Remote Teleconference Meetings.  The City of Mendota’s legislative 
bodies are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry 
out the intent and purpose of this Resolution to conduct open and public 
meetings using teleconferencing in accordance with subdivision (e) of 
Government Code section 54953 and the other applicable provisions of the 
Brown Act. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date of Resolution.  This Resolution shall take effect 
immediately upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of March 24, 
2022, or such time the City Council adopts a subsequent Resolution in 
accordance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (e) of Government Code section 
54953 to extend the time during which the City of Mendota’s legislative bodies 
may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953.   

 
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 22nd day of 
February, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: NANCY BANDA, FINANCE DIRECTOR 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPROVING THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 STATE LOCAL FISCAL 
RECOVERY FUNDS SUBRECIPIENT CERTIFICATIONS AND COMMITMENT OF 
RESPONSIBILITY 

DATE: FEBRUARY 22, 2022 
  

ISSUE 
Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-10, approving the American Rescue Plan Act of 
2021 State Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Subrecipient Certifications and Commitment of 
Responsibility? 
 
BACKGROUND 
On March 11, 2021, the American Rescue Plan of 2021 (ARPA) was signed into law by 
President Biden, with the goal of accelerating the national recovery from the COVID-19 
pandemic. On May 10, 2021, the United States Department of the Treasury (Treasury) issued the 
Interim Final Rule (IFR) to guide recipients and facilitate rapid and effective implementation of 
the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program established under 
ARPA. The County of Fresno (County) is a recipient of SLFRF under ARPA. The County may, 
but is not required to, award SLFRF to entities, whom the County determines as eligible, and 
referred to herein as eligible subrecipients, to conduct a program on behalf of the County, which 
will be subrecipients under ARPA.  
 
The County will receive $194,063,657 of SLFRF in two installments. The County received the 
first tranche of $97,031,825 on June 17, 2021 and will receive the remaining balance in May of 
2022. 
 
On February 1, 2022, the County Board of Supervisors (County Board) “earmarked” 
approximately $37.3 million of its SLFRF that might be allocated for eligible subrecipient 
programs and projects. Such earmarking is only a preliminary indication of allocation of SLFRF, 
and is subjection to change or elimination, and in any event, does not obligate the County to 
award any SLFRF to any prospective subrecipients, or in any amount, so earmarked. 
 
Based on the County Board’s determination, SLFRF may be used for eligible activities under 
four general categories: 

1. Supporting public health response/addressing negative economic impacts; 
2. Providing premium pay for essential workers; 
3. Replacing public sector revenue loss, subject to certain limitations; and 
4. Investment in water and sewer infrastructure, and broadband infrastructure. 



2 

 

Subject to the County Board’s determination, SLFRF may only be used to cover costs for 
eligible activities within those four general categories for the period that begins March 3, 2021 
and ends on December 31, 2024. All funds not obligated by December 31, 2024 and any funds 
not expended to cover such obligations by December 31, 2026 must be returned to the Treasury. 
 
ANALYSIS 
On February 8, 2022, the City Council voted on moving forward with a Police Department and 
Council Chambers Project. The estimated cost of this project is $7 million. The City of Mendota 
(City) currently has $2,958,403.19 in the coffers for this project. The City has received an 
installment from SLFRF funds and will be receiving a second installment or tranche this coming 
May. This is the same funding source that the County is administering their subrecipient program 
or project. 
 
The next tranche that the City will be receiving, will allow to pledge $2,013,203.51 towards the 
Police Department and Council Chambers Project. This will bring a total of $4,971,606.70. The 
City will still have a deficit of $2,028,393.30 for the Police Department and Council Chambers 
Project. With the County’s subrecipient program or project, the City will be submitting an 
application requesting the $2,028,393.30 in order to build the Police Department and Council 
Chambers Project.  
 
The application for the County’s subrecipient program or project requires an authorized 
representative of the organization to submit on behalf of the organization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-10, approving the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 State Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Subrecipient Certifications and 
Commitment of Responsibility.  
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Subrecipient Certifications and Commitment of Responsibility 
2. Resolution No. 22-10 



Exhibit A 

Subrecipient Certifications and Commitment of Responsibility 

 
I, ________________________(Name of Signing Officer), am the legally authorized representative of my 
organization, _____________________(Name of Organization, the “Applicant”), and I have the full 
legal authority to complete and submit this Application, and to make the representations in this 
Application. I have reviewed the following provisions, and I, on behalf of the Applicant, acknowledge, 
confirm, and agree without reservation, qualification, or condition with the following statements: 
 

• Any award of SLFRF awarded to the Applicant by the County of Fresno is a subaward of SLFRF 
under ARPA; 

 
• The County of Fresno is a recipient under ARPA; 

 
• If the Applicant is awarded any SLFRF by the County, the Applicant is a subrecipient of the 

County under ARPA; 
 

• SLFRF must be used by the Applicant, as a subrecipient, only for eligible uses under ARPA; 
 

• ARPA requires the Applicant, as a subrecipient, to provide financial reporting to the County of 
Fresno on a monthly, quarterly, and/or an annual basis for the expenditure of SLFRF, as required 
by the County of Fresno; 

 
• Subrecipients that expend more than $750,000 in Federal awards during their fiscal year will be 

subject to an audit under the Single Audit Act and its implementing regulation, found at 2 CFR 
Part 200, Subpart F, regarding audit requirements. 

 
• Prior to any award of SLFRF to the Applicant, as a subrecipient, the Applicant shall enter into a 

written agreement with County of Fresno on terms and conditions specified by the County of 
Fresno.  
 

As the official designated by the governing body of the Applicant, I hereby certify that, if approved by the 
County of Fresno for SLFRF Program funding, the Applicant assumes the responsibilities for carrying out 
the proposed program or project specified in this application in a timely manner, and certify that: 

• The Applicant possesses the legal authority to apply for the grant funds, and to execute the 
proposed program or project; 

• The Applicant does not have any unresolved audit findings for other SLFRF, or other federally-
funded activities or projects; 

• There are no threatened or pending lawsuits that would impact the implementation of the 
proposed activity; 

• The Applicant will comply with all statutes and regulations governing the SLFRF program; 

• The information, statements, and attachments contained in this application are, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true and correct; 



• The Applicant has the ability to perform the duties for the proposed program or project applied 
for in accordance with SLFRF program regulations; 

• The Applicant has fully and truthfully answered all questions in this Application, including by 
way of example, and not as a limitation, all questions relating to Part I, Causes for federal award 
or subaward eligibility; and 

• This Application does not commit the County to grant any amount of ARPA funding to the 
Applicant, or any other proposed subrecipient, for any type of project activity. 

 
I certify that all answers on behalf of the Applicant in this Application are true and complete to the 
best of my knowledge. I understand that the County is relying on the information set forth in this 
Applicant to determine whether or not to award any SLFRF to the Applicant, and that if any 
statement is inaccurate or incomplete, the County may reject this Applicant, refuse to complete the 
consideration of this Application, or terminate any subaward of SLFRF to the Applicant and 
recoup SLFRF, even if such SLFRF has been spent. The County may also take any other action 
authorized by law against the Applicant, in the event Applicant makes false claims or statements in 
this Application. I authorize the County of Fresno to contact any agency, whether or not named in 
this application, which may assist in determining the eligibility of the proposed program or project. 
 
I acknowledge that all information submitted with this Application, except for information 
exempted by the California Public Records Act, will be a public record, subject to access by any 
member of the public under the California Public Records Act (Gov. Code, sec. 6250 and 
following). Any information that is marked as “confidential,” or “restricted,” or words to similar 
effect, will be returned and not considered by the County, and if such information causes the 
Application to be considered as insufficient and subject to rejection, the Applicant assumes that 
responsibility.  
 
THIS APPLICATION, AND THE COUNTY’S PROCESS FOR CONSIDERING SUBMITTED 
APPLICANTS, DOES NOT COMMIT THE COUNTY OF FRESNO TO GRANT ANY AMOUNT 
OF SLFRF FUNDING TO ANY TYPE OF APPLICANT, OR FOR ANY TYPE OF PROJECT OR 
PROGRAM. 
 
  

Applicant Signature         Date  
 
Print Name and Title Name:   



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 22-10 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING 
THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
OF 2021 STATE LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY 
FUNDS SUBRECIPIENT CERTIFICATIONS  
AND COMMITMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 11, 2021, the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 
(“ARPA”) was signed into law by President Biden, with the goal of accelerating the 
national recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on May 10, 2021, the United States Department of the Treasury 
issued the Interim Final Rule to guide ARPA fund recipients and facilitate rapid and 
effective implementation of the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 
(“SLFRF”) program established under ARPA; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County of Fresno is a recipient of the SLFRF under ARPA and 
will be administering a subrecipient program or project for eligible entities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the eligible activities under the subrecipient program or project must 
be used for: 
 

1.  Supporting public health response/addressing negative economic impacts;  
2.  Providing premium pay for essential workers;  
3.  Replacing public sector revenue loss, subject to certain limitations; and  
4.  Investment in water and sewer infrastructure and broadband 

infrastructure.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota that the City of Mendota approves the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 
State Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Subrecipient Certifications and Commitment of 
Responsibility in substantially the form attached hereto and authorizes the City Manager 
to execute any and all documents necessary therefor.     
 
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 22nd day of 
February, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: NANCY BANDA, FINANCE DIRECTOR 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPROVING THE SUBMITTAL OF A PROPOSAL FOR THE 2022 SENATE DISTRICT 
BUDGET REQUEST TO STATE SENATOR ANNA CABALLERO OFFICE 

DATE: FEBRUARY 22, 2022 
  

ISSUE 
Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-11, approving the submittal of a proposal for the 
2022 Senate District Budget Request to State Senator Anna Caballero Office? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Our State Senator Anna Caballero is requesting submittal of budget proposals for the 12th Senate 
District. The Senator will review for possible funding allocation from the state budget. Proposals 
should address critical community services, economic recovery post pandemic, and essential 
community and infrastructure needs. Capital Outlay Projects may include construction or 
improvement of critical facilities such as public safety. Service Projects may include service to 
support other underserved populations. 
 
There is no guarantee that funding will be allocated. If there is an award, the entity must enter 
into a grant agreement with California Natural Resources Agency (CNRA). The budget oversight 
will be handled by the Bonds and Grants United with CNRA. All budget request proposals and 
supporting documents are due on Friday, February 25, 2022 at the close of the business to Anna 
Velazquez via email.  
 
ANALYSIS 
Since the City of Mendota (City) reinstated the Mendota Police Department (MPD) in 2009, the 
City has been seeking a permanent home. In the past couple of years, the City has been gaining 
traction on making this dream a reality. We have received two generous installments for public 
safety from our Senators, former Senator Anthony Cannella and our current Senator, Anna 
Caballero, and purchased real property in Downtown Mendota. However, our public safety 
funding is not nearly enough to construct a new police station. The City will be submitting a 
budget proposal to our Senator Anna Caballero to finalize our project funding to build a new 
police department and council chambers. The Council Chambers will feature up-to-date building 
standards to accommodate Americans with Disabilities and serve as Senior Center for our senior 
citizen residents due to property transfer back to the Mendota Unified School District. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 



2 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-11, approving the submittal of 
a proposal for the 2022 Senate District Budget Request to State Senator Anna Caballero Office.  
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Resolution No. 22-11 
 
 
 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 22-11 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING  
THE SUBMITTAL OF A PROPOSAL FOR THE 
2022 SENATE DISTRICT 12 BUDGET REQUEST 
TO THE OFFICE OF STATE SENATOR ANNA  
CABALLERO  
 
 WHEREAS, our State Senator Anna Caballero is requesting submittal of budget 
proposals for the 12th Senate District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposals should address critical community services, post-
pandemic economic recovery, and essential community and infrastructure needs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, capital outlay projects may include construction or improvement of 
critical facilities, such as public safety; and  
 
 WHEREAS, service projects may include service to support other underserved 
populations; and  
 
 WHEREAS, if awarded the project, the City of Mendota must enter into a grant 
agreement with the California Natural Resources Agency; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota is currently in the process of constructing new 
facilities to house its Police Department and Council Chambers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all proposals and supporting documents are due on Friday, 
February 25, 2022.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota that the City of Mendota approves the submittal of a proposal for the 2022 
Senate District 12 Budget Request to State Senator Anna Caballero’s office for the 
construction of the Police Department and Council Chambers.  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 22nd day of 
February, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: MICHAEL OSBORN, CITY ENGINEER 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CITY OF MENDOTA’S LOCAL ROAD SAFETY PLAN 

DATE: FEBRUARY 22, 2022 
  

ISSUE 
Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-12, approving the City of Mendota’s Local Road 
Safety Plan (LRSP) included in the Multijurisdictional Local Road Safety Plan (MLRSP) 
prepared by Fresno Council of Governments (FCOG)? 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Multijurisdictional Local Road Safety Plan (MLRSP) was initiated by FCOG and completed 
by their consultants Kittelson & Associates, Inc. (Kittelson) and Toole Design Group (TDG) to 
enable ten of the FCOG member agencies to prepare their first local road safety plans. The ten 
participating local jurisdictions are: 

• City of Clovis  
• City of Coalinga  
• City of Firebaugh  
• Fresno County (Unincorporated)  
• City of Huron  
• City of Kerman  
• City of Mendota  
• City of Orange Cove  
• City of San Joaquin   
• City of Selma  

 
The focus of the MLRSP’s development is to identify the following for each of the local 
jurisdictions:  

• Crash patterns and trends  
• Systemic engineering treatments to help reduce crash risk  
• Education, enforcement, and/or emergency services strategies to help improve roadway 

safety  
• High priority locations for projects with supporting design concepts  
• Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) grant applications to facilitate securing 

funding for high priority safety projects  
 



2 

 

ANALYSIS 
The MLRSP document presents an LRSP for each of the above local agencies, including the City 
of Mendota. The LRSPs were informed by technical analysis as well as input from key 
stakeholders and input from the general public. The introductory chapter of the MLRSP 
describes the process used to develop the plans, the types of strategies identified for each local 
agency, and FCOG’s regional efforts to improve roadway safety. 
 
The next ten chapters of the MLRSP then presents each local jurisdiction’s LRSP. The City of 
Mendota’s LRSP is included in Chapter 8. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no direct fiscal impact of approval of this document. FCOG funded the preparation of 
the MLRSP. The Federal Highway Administration and Caltrans will now be requiring a 
municipality to have an approved LRSP in order to apply for funding through the Highway 
Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) starting with the upcoming cycle. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-12, approving the City of 
Mendota’s Local Road Safety Plan included in the Multijurisdictional Local Road Safety Plan 
dated January 2022 by FCOG. 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Resolution No. 22-12 
 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 22-12 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING 
THE CITY OF MENDOTA’S LOCAL ROAD  
SAFETY PLAN INCLUDED IN THE  
MULTIJURISDICTIONAL LOCAL ROAD  
SAFETY PLAN 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (“City”) has the authority to construct and 
maintain its streets and roads to provide a roadway network that serves the needs of 
the community through quality infrastructure and environment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Fresno Council of Governments (“FCOG”) initiated the preparation 
of a Multijurisdictional Local Road Safety Plan (“MLRSP”) to enable ten of its member 
agencies to prepare their first Local Road Safety Plan (“LRSP”); and  
 

WHEREAS, the City has worked with the FCOG and their consultant team to 
develop a LRSP which analyzes historical crash patterns and trends in order to identify 
countermeasures to reduce the number and severity of future crashes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the LRSP will increase the City’s eligibility for various transportation 
grant programs, including the Highway Safety Improvement Program, and will provide 
additional guidance for the development of safer streets and roads. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 
Mendota hereby approves the City of Mendota’s Local Road Safety Plan as included in 
the Multijurisdictional Local Road Safety Plan dated January 2022 by FCOG.  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 22nd day of 
February, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



Animal Control
Monthly Log

January 2022

LOCATION DATE TYPE BREED/DESCRIPTION SEX OWNER IMPOUND Y/N DOG DISPOSITION & DATE CASE DISPOSITION OFFENSE FINE
237 PUCHEU ST 1/3/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT WHT MED DOG M UNK YES DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

730 KATE ST 1/4/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SMALL BLK PUPPY N/A UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1675 9TH ST 1/6/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT LG BLK / BRN DOG N/A UNK NO DOG RAN AWAY NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN 1ST $50.00

I / 4TH ST 1/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT GERMAN SHEPHERD N/A UNK YES DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
BASS AVE 1/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BRN WHT HUSKY M UNK YES DOG POUND / RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN 1ST $50.00

ROWE AVE 1/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT PITBULL N/A UNK NO DOG WAS PICKED UP BY OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
642 PUCHEU ST 1/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT UNK N/A UNK NO WANTING TO KNOW IF DOG WAS AT POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

BASS AVE 1/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG IN THE CANAL M UNK YES RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN 1ST $0.00
ROWE AVE 1/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT WHITE PITBULL M UNK NO OWNER CAPTURED DOG AND PUT IT INSIDE WARNING 1ST $0.00

642 L ST 1/8/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT GERMAN SHEPHERD X4 N/A 621 DIVISADERO CT NO DOGS RETURNED TO OWNER WARNING N/A $0.00
557 I ST 1/9/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT FLAG DOWN RE: MISSING DOG UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

667 MARIE 1/10/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BIG BLACK DOG F UNK YES FHAS RESCUE COMPLETE N/A $0.00
1258 BELMONT AVE 1/10/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 LG DOGS M UNK YES DOG POUND X2 NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1745 JENNINGS ST 1/10/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SMALL BLK / WHT DOG N/A UNK NO DOG STOOD WITH OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

CITY HALL 1/10/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 5 DOGS N/A UNK NO DOGS RAN AWAY NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
605 BASS AVE 1/11/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 DOGS BRN / WHT N/A UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
785 MARIE ST 1/11/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 7 DOGS N/A UNK NO DOGS RAN AWAY NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

9TH / OLLER ST 1/12/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DECEASED CAT N/A UNK YES DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
643 NAPLES ST 1/12/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 5 DOGS N/A UNK NO 2 DOGS BELONGED TO 643 NAPLES NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
437 OLLER ST 1/12/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 DOGS BRN / BLK N/A UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
778 QUINCE 1/14/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DEAD CAT N/A UNK NO DISPOSED COMPLETE N/A $0.00

667 MARIE ST 1/14/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BLK / BRN GERMAN SHEPHERD M UNK YES DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
250 FLEMING AVE 1/15/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 WHT TERRIOR MIX N/A UNK YES DOG POUND X2 NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

230 L ST 1/22/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DECEASED CAT N/A UNK YES DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
250 J ST 1/24/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BIG BLK DOG N/A UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

449 RIO FRIO ST 1/24/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BRN / WHT PITBULL N/A UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
955 2ND ST 1/25/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DECEASED CAT N/A UNK YES DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

608 DE LA CRUZ ST 1/26/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT LG WHT LAB N/A 608 DE LA CRUZ ST YES DOG RETURNED TO OWNER CITE 1ST $50.00
319 RIOS ST 1/27/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DECEASED CAT N/A UNK YES DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

265 K ST 1/28/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BLK / BRN GERMAN SHEPHERD F JOSE MUNGUIA NO DOG STOOD WITH OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
232 VALENZUELA ST 1/30/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT WHT DOG N/A UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

1599 5TH ST 1/31/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT UNK N/A UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
503 I ST 1/31/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT WHT LAB N/A 503 I ST NO DOG STOOD WITH OWNER CITE 2ND $50.00

240 FLEMING AVE 1/31/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT UNK N/A MARIO QUIJADA NO DOG OWNER FAILED TO PROVIDE SHOT RECORDS CITE N/A $50.00
MEPD 1/31/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BRN BOXER M DIANA MARIE CEJA YES DOG RETURNED TO OWNER CITE 1ST $50.00

TOTAL IMPOUND: 11 TOTAL: $300.00
FHAS: 6

AT DOG POUND: 5
RETURNED TO OWNER: 3



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2022

ADDRESS TYPE OF CASE 1ST NOTICE DEADLINE STATUS FINE AMOUNT
800 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/2/2022 N/A CITE $275.00

111 BELMONT AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
300 RIOS ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH HAD FOR SALE SIGN) 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

614 DE LA CRUZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
GONZALEZ / GURROLA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

290 MALDONADO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
231 GREGG CT VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
277 GREGG CT PARKING CITE 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
1749 9TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
LA COLONIA PATROL CHECKS 1/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

367 QUINCE ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
624 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (EXCESSIVE FURNITURE ON PROPERTY) 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $500.00
566 QUINCE ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
630 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 1/3/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

FRESNO MISC INVESTIGATION 1/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
OLLER / BELMONT ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

716 INEZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/4/2022 N/A CITE $100.00
543 NAPLES ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/4/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00

529 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/4/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
PUCHEU / 7TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/4/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00
950 RIO FRIO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/4/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

238 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/4/2022 1/14/2022 WARNING $0.00
MARIE / 5TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/4/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

617 DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/4/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
BASS / 2ND ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/4/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
324 GOMEZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/4/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00

1000 BLK 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/4/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/4/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

7TH / INEZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/4/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
503 I ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (RUNNING AT LARGE) 1/4/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00

2ND / MARIE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/5/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
307 GOMEZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/5/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
609 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/5/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
685 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/5/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
DIAZ / CANTU ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/5/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

2ND / 2ND CT VEHICLE CHECK 1/5/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00
231 GREGG CT VEHICLE CHECK 1/5/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

436 RIO FRIO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/5/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
5TH / OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/5/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

FRESNO MISC INVESTIGATION 1/5/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
DIVISADERO ST / LOLITA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/6/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

513 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 1/6/2022 1/16/2022 WARNING $0.00
742 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/6/2022 1/16/2022 WARNING $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2022

585 J ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/6/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00
I / KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/6/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00

211 HOLMES AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH) 1/6/2022 1/16/2022 WARNING $0.00
313 BLANCO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/6/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
627 LOZANO ST CIVIL ASSIST 1/6/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

297 VALENZUELA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH / ABANDONED VEH) 1/6/2022 N/A CITE $200.00
503 I ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (RUNNING AT LARGE) 1/6/2022 N/A CITE $100.00
625 I ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/7/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00

315 RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
261 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE / TOWED $50.00

615 GARCIA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/7/2022 1/17/2022 WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
513 I ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $25.00

LA COLONIA PATROL CHECKS 1/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
240 BLACK AVE VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

211 McCABE AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/7/2022 1/17/2022 WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
OXNARD / AMADOR ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

997 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
1625 3RD ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/7/2022 1/17/2022 WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

695 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
603 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

602 GAXIOLA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

660 STAMOULES ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
LOZANO / RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00

647 PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/7/2022 N/A CITE $275.00
630 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 1/7/2022 1/17/2022 WARNING $0.00
4590 11TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS / TIRE) 1/7/2022 1/17/2022 CITE $200.00
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2022 N/A CITE X2 $100.00
914 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

317 J ST PARKING CITE 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
270 SANTA CRUZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/8/2022 1/18/2022 WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

860 KATE ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
LA COLONIA PATROL CHECKS 1/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

642 GURROLA ST PARKING CITE 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
1008 8TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

1266 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $200.00
652 SORENSON AVE PARKING CITE 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

1420 7TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
NAPLES / DERRICK AVE VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

564 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
DERRICK / SMOOT AVE VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2022 1/11/2022 72 HR TAG $0.00

800 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2022 N/A 72 HR TAG $0.00
325 PUCHEU ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $50.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2022

1740 6TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ACCUMALATED TRASH) 1/8/2022 N/A CITE $100.00
760 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/9/2022 1/18/2022 WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

617 4TH CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/9/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
321 RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/9/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
300 RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/9/2022 N/A CITE $275.00

266 L ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/9/2022 1/12/2022 72 HR TAG $0.00
657 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/9/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00

626 DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/9/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
323 BLANCO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 1/9/2022 1/19/2022 WARNING $0.00

614 DE LA CRUZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/9/2022 1/19/2022 WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
636 JUANITA ST DETAIL - SPECIAL DETAIL 1/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

474 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
484 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
285 ESPINOZA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/10/2022 1/20/2022 WARNING $0.00
618 JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH / PALLETS) 1/10/2022 1/20/2022 WARNING $0.00

125 ASH AVE VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
1266 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ACCUMALATED TRASH) 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $100.00
825 TULE ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

548 QUINCE ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
167 CERVANTEZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/10/2022 1/20/2022 WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

300 BLK L ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00
211 HOLMES AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ABANDONED VEH) 1/10/2022 1/20/2022 WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

578 LOLITA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
1783 8TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

272 NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ACCUMALATED TRASH) 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $100.00
601 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE / VEH PARKED ON LAWN X3) 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $500.00
621 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/10/2022 1/20/2022 WARNING $0.00
534 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/10/2022 1/20/2022 WARNING $0.00
57 VERA CIR VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

182 ROWE AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 1/10/2022 1/20/2022 WARNING $0.00
7TH / OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

1266 5TH ST FOLLOW UP 1/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

HERNANDEZ / GAXIOLA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
647 PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/10/2022 N/A CITE $275.00

2585 BASS AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (HOMLESS ENCAMPMENT) 1/10/2022 N/A WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
260 FLEMING AVE FOLLOW UP 1/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

720 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (SHOPPING CARTS) 1/11/2022 N/A WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
AMOR WELLNESS MUNI CODE VIOLATION (GRAFFITI) 1/11/2022 N/A WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

4585 BASS AVE FOLLOW UP 1/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
570 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

652 4TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/12/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2022

619 RIO FRIO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/12/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00
291 FLEMING AVE VEHICLE NUISANCE 1/12/2022 1/15/2022 72 HR TAG $0.00
260 FLEMING AVE FOLLOW UP 1/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

564 BOU CIR VEHICLE NUISANCE 1/12/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
690 INEZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/12/2022 1/22/2022 WARNING $0.00

305 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/12/2022 1/22/2022 WARNING $0.00
343 DIVISADERO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/12/2022 1/22/2022 WARNING $0.00
319 DIVISADERO  ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/12/2022 1/22/2022 WARNING $0.00

423 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/12/2022 1/22/2022 WARNING $0.00
236 ESPINOZA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WOOD) 1/12/2022 1/22/2022 CITE $100.00

645 DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/12/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
PEREZ / LOZANO ST PATROL CHECKS 1/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

706 JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (STARTING FIRE) 1/12/2022 N/A WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
564 BOU CIR VEHICLE CHECK 1/14/2022 N/A 72 HR TAG $0.00

215 J ST PARKING CITE 1/14/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
411 OXNARD ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/14/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

McCABE ELEMENTARY VEHICLE CHECK 1/14/2022 N/A CITE $275.00
436 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/14/2022 N/A CITE $25.00

287 J ST PARKING CITE 1/15/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
MENDOTA LIBRARY COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

BLANCO / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/15/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
291 FLEMING AVE VEHICLE CHECK 1/15/2022 N/A CITE / TOWED $50.00

643 JUANITA ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
1290 6TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ACCUMALATED TRASH) 1/15/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

666 NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (EXCESSIVE FURNITURE / APPLIANCE) 1/15/2022 N/A CITE $500.00
219 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

340 ROSALES LN PARKING CITE 1/15/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

209 SAN PEDRO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 1/15/2022 1/25/2022 WARNING $0.00
105 STRAW ST VEHICLE NUISANCE 1/16/2022 N/A WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

617 4TH CT COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/16/2022 N/A CITE / TOWED $50.00

496 QUINCE ST PARKING CITE 1/16/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
485 MARIE ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/16/2022 N/A CITE / TOWED $50.00
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
296 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

625 I ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/17/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
534 BOU CIR MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/17/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
513 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/17/2022 N/A CITE $25.00

HOLMES / GURROLA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/17/2022 N/A CITE / TOWED $50.00
706 JUANITA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/17/2022 N/A 72 HR TAG $0.00

GARCIA / RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/17/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
6TH / LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (STARTING FIRE) 1/17/2022 N/A WARNING / NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2022

642 PUCHEU ST FOLLOW UP 1/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
535 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

914 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
202 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
424 L ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 1/18/2022 1/28/2022 WARNING $0.00
215 K ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $25.00

618 GAXIOLA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
1100 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $275.00
69 DIAZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

211 MALDONADO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $25.00
241 GREGG CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/18/2022 1/28/2022 WARNING $0.00
180 STRAW ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

695 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
241 GREGG CT FOLLOW UP 1/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
MARIE / 5TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/18/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00

CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

242 L ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/19/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
760 LOLITA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/19/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
1106 9TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (RUNNING AT LARGE) 1/19/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00
807 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH / APPLIANCES/ JUNK) 1/19/2022 1/29/2022 WARNING $0.00

715 PEACH AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/19/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
2585 BASS AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (HOMLESS ENCAMPMENT) 1/19/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
325 NAPLES ST SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 1/20/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00

1415 9TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

FRESNO MISC INVESTIGATION 1/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
KINGSBURG MISC INVESTIGATION 1/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

700 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

654 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/24/2022 N/A CITE $275.00
631 JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ILLEGAL STRUCTURE) 1/24/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

1266 5TH ST FOLLOW UP 1/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
HERNANDEZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/24/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
240 FLEMING AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (MMC 6.20.010) 1/25/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

1266 5TH ST ASSIGNED FOLLOW UP 1/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
534 BOU CIR MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 1/25/2022 2/6/2022 WARNING $0.00

619 DE LA CRUZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 1/25/2022 2/6/2022 WARNING $0.00
5TH / NAPLES ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2022

513 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 1/25/2022 2/12/2022 WARNING $0.00
731 8TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 1/25/2022 2/6/2022 WARNING $0.00

305 J ST PARKING CITE 1/25/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
MEPD SPECIAL DETAIL/ FRESNO HUMANE 1/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

1018 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 1/25/2022 N/A CITED $50.00
325 PUCHEU ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ TRASH 1/25/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00

133 TUFT PARKING CITE 1/25/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
MEPD MEETING 1/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

2ND/ BASS COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
625 I ST PARKING CITE 1/26/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
665 I ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ APPLIANCE 1/26/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00

467 KATE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ APPLIANCE 1/26/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00
8TH/ STAMOULES VEHICLE CHECK 1/26/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

554 QUINCE VEHICLE CHECK 1/26/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
TULE/ 7TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/26/2022 N/A CITE / TOWED $50.00

101 KATE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ APPLIANCE 1/26/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00
315 RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/26/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00

TONY'S LAUNDROMAT MUNICODE VIOLATION/ GRAFFITI/ TRASH/ APPLIANCES 1/26/2022 1/27/2022 WARNING $0.00
566 LOLITA CITIZEN ASSIST 1/26/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
655 LOLITA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ TRASH 1/26/2022 1/27/2022 WARNING $0.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
625 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/27/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

539 KATE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ APPLIANCE 1/27/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00
305 J ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/27/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
215 K ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ PARKED ON LAWN 1/27/2022 N/A CITE $25.00

602 GAXIOLA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/27/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00
613 GARCIA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ TRASH 1/27/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00

277 K ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ TRASH/ WOOD 1/27/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00
GOMEZ/ DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/27/2022 N/A CITATION $50.00

1290 6TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/GRAFFITI/VEHICLE PART 1/27/2022 N/A CITATION $200.00
DIAZ / CANTU ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/27/2022 N/A CITATION $50.00

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
200 SANTA CRUZ ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/PARKED ON LAWN 1/27/2022 N/A CITATION $25.00

9TH ST/OLLER ST VEHICLE STOP/TOWED 1/27/2022 N/A CITATION $0.00
MENDOTA CITY YARD COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

635 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 1/27/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $50.00
582 L ST ABANDONED VEHICLE 1/27/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA CITY HALL ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 1/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
OLLER/ 6TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/NO PERMIT 1/28/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 1/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
39 SEGOVIA PUBLIC HAZARD 1/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

309 BLANCO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
309 BLANCO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
231 GREGG CT VEHICLE CHECK 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

January 2022

666 NAPLES ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $0.00
1072 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $100.00
1042 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/GRAFFITI 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

467 KATE ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/APPLIANCE 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $100.00
1710 7TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/INOPERABLE VEHICLE 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

630 QUINCE ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/APPLIANCE 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
914 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
648 4TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/INOPERABLE VEHICLES X2 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

635 LOZANO ST PARKING CITE 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
1290 6TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/GRAFFITI/VEHICLE PART 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $200.00

573 MARIE ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/FURNITURE/APPLIANCE 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $200.00
643 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

315 RIOS ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/PARKED ON LAWN X2 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
1161 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/WEEDS 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $100.00
642 LOLITA ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/TRASH 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $100.00

663 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK/PARKED ON THE LAWN X2 1/29/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
111 BELMONT AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/29/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

201-299 MALDONADO ST VEHICLE NUISANCE 1/29/2022 N/A GONE ON ARRIVAL $0.00
555 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 1/30/2022 N/A CITE $25.00

496 QUINCE ST DETAIL - SPECIAL DETAIL 1/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
1285 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

OLLER / 6TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH HAD FOR SALE SIGN) 1/30/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
211 McCABE AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH) 1/30/2022 2/6/2022 CITE $100.00

270 SANTA CRUZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH) 1/30/2022 2/6/2022 CITE $100.00
760 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH) 1/30/2022 2/4/2022 NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
615 GARCIA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH) 1/30/2022 2/6/2022 CITE $100.00

1625 3RD ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH) 1/30/2022 2/6/2022 CITE $100.00
LOZANO / BLANCO ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/30/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

700 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
64 QUIROGA ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/30/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

628 DIVISADERO CT VEHICLE CHECK 1/31/2022 N/A CITE X2 $100.00
601 DIVISADERO CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH X2) 1/31/2022 2/7/2022 WARNING $0.00

650 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 1/31/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
266 L ST PARKING CITE 1/31/2022 N/A CITE $50.00
242 L ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH / FURNITURE) 1/31/2022 2/10/2022 WARNING $0.00

1100 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/31/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00
684 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 1/31/2022 N/A CITE $200.00

1167 PUCHEU ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEH / FURNITURE / TRASH) 1/31/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
1106 PUCHEU ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE / APPLIANCE) 1/31/2022 2/10/2022 WARNING $0.00
1042 PUCHEU ST VEHICLE CHECK 1/31/2022 N/A CITE $50.00

CITY HALL ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 1/31/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
TOTAL: $12,125.00



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
220000005.1 1801 9TH ST 1/1/2022 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000008.1 DERRICK AV & BELMONT AV 1/2/2022 Sun NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220000010.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/2/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000011.1 218 OLLER ST 1/3/2022 Mon YES VANDALISM PC 594
220000012.1 867 OLLER ST 1/3/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000013.1 1030 PUCHEU ST 1/3/2022 Mon YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
220000014.1 OLLER ST & 9TH ST 1/4/2022 Tue NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220000015.1 1267 OLLER ST 1/4/2022 Tue YES GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220000016.1 1054 OLLER ST 1/4/2022 Tue NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000017.1 151 STRAW ST 1/4/2022 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000018.1 DERRICK AV & STRAW ST 1/4/2022 Tue NO REPOSSESSION
220000020.1 572 NAPLES ST 1/4/2022 Tue NO REPOSSESSION
220000021.1 6TH ST & DERRICK AV 1/5/2022 Wed YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000022.1 485 MARIE ST 1/5/2022 Wed YES VANDALISM PC 594, WARRANT ARREST
220000023.1 600 DERRICK AV 1/5/2022 Wed YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000026.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/5/2022 Wed NO RO VIOLATION PC 273.6
220000028.1 867 OLLER ST 1/5/2022 Wed NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220000035.1 218 OLLER ST 1/5/2022 Wed NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220000036.1 7TH ST & TULE ST 1/6/2022 Thu YES TRESPASS PC 602
220000038.1 730 JUANITA ST 1/6/2022 Thu NO ILLEGAL WATER TAMPERING PC 4898(B)(5)
220000039.1 600 NAPLES ST 1/6/2022 Thu NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220000043.1 231 BLACK AV 1/7/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220000045.1 261 I ST 1/7/2022 Fri NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220000052.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/8/2022 Sat NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000053.1 535 I ST 1/9/2022 Sun NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220000054.1 640 GARCIA ST 1/9/2022 Sun NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000055.1 767 TULE ST 1/9/2022 Sun NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220000057.1 449 MARIE ST 1/9/2022 Sun NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220000058.1 720 OLLER ST 1/9/2022 Sun NO SHOPLIFTING PC 459.5
220000059.1 295 NAPLES ST 1/9/2022 Sun NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220000064.1 1869 7TH ST 1/10/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000065.1 220 MCCABE AV 1/10/2022 Mon NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000067.1 1931 6TH ST 1/11/2022 Tue NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000068.1 655 OLLER ST 1/11/2022 Tue NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220000074.1 1105 6TH ST 1/12/2022 Wed NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220000075.1 7TH ST & DERRICK AV 1/12/2022 Wed NO LOST PROPERTY
220000076.1 250 DERRICK AV 1/12/2022 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000077.1 SORENSEN AV & SMOOT AV 1/12/2022 Wed NO MISSING PERSON
220000084.1 6TH ST & LOLITA ST 1/12/2022 Wed YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
220000086.1 202 I ST 1/13/2022 Thu YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11357
220000087.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/13/2022 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000089.1 644 4TH ST 1/13/2022 Thu NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000093.1 1262 6TH ST 1/14/2022 Fri NO REPOSSESSION
220000094.1 7TH ST & MARIE ST 1/14/2022 Fri YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
220000095.1 1132 6TH ST 1/14/2022 Fri YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 245A1
220000096.1 301 BLANCO ST 1/14/2022 Fri NO INCIDENT REPOR
220000097.1 LOZANO ST & PEREZ ST 1/15/2022 Sat NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220000099.1 291 FLEMING AV 1/15/2022 Sat NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 2261
220000101.1 288 K ST 1/15/2022 Sat NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220000102.1 OLLER ST & 2ND ST 1/15/2022 Sat YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
220000103.1 1043 QUINCE ST 1/15/2022 Sat NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 245A1
220000104.1 718 JUANITA ST 1/16/2022 Sun NO GTA RECOVERY
220000105.1 647 PEREZ ST 1/16/2022 Sun NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000106.1 PEREZ ST & LOZANO ST 1/16/2022 Sun NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220000107.1 485 MARIE ST 1/16/2022 Sun NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220000108.1 209 SAN PEDRO ST 1/16/2022 Sun NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220000109.1 647 PEREZ ST 1/16/2022 Sun NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000110.1 812 PUCHEU ST 1/16/2022 Sun NO GRAND THEFT PC 487
220000111.1 203 ASH AV 1/16/2022 Sun YES TRESPASS PC 602K, HS 11377A, HS 11364A
220000112.1 1709 7TH ST 1/16/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000114.1 503 SILVA ST 1/17/2022 Mon NO REPOSSESSION
220000115.1 HOLMES AV & GURROLA ST 1/17/2022 Mon NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220000116.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/18/2022 Tue NO CANCELLED
220000117.1 1916 6TH ST 1/18/2022 Tue NO GRAND THEFT PC 487
220000118.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/18/2022 Tue NO FOUND PROPERTY
220000119.1 STAMOULES ST & 6TH ST 1/18/2022 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000121.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/18/2022 Tue NO ERROR
220000122.1 498 4TH ST 1/19/2022 Wed NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220000123.1 202 I ST 1/19/2022 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000124.1 2ND ST & I ST 1/19/2022 Wed YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220000125.1 836 OLLER ST 1/19/2022 Wed NO REPOSSESSION
220000126.1 289 TUFT ST 1/19/2022 Wed NO GRAND THEFT PC 487
220000127.1 730 STAMOULES ST 1/19/2022 Wed NO 300 HOLD WI 300
220000128.1 580 DERRICK AV 1/19/2022 Wed YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
220000129.1 1940 6TH ST 1/19/2022 Wed NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220000130.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/19/2022 Wed YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000131.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 1/19/2022 Wed YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000132.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 1/19/2022 Wed NO ERROR
220000133.1 11TH ST & QUINCE ST 1/20/2022 Thu NO TRAFFIC COLLISION



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
220000135.1 1000 2ND ST 1/20/2022 Thu NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220000137.1 1297 OLLER ST 1/20/2022 Thu NO REPOSSESSION
220000138.1 391 MARIE ST 1/20/2022 Thu NO SIMPLE ASSSAULT PC 242
220000139.1 225 MARIE ST 1/20/2022 Thu YES ROBBERY PC 211
220000140.1 325 NAPLES ST 1/21/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT PC 487
220000141.1 200 FLEMING ST 1/21/2022 Fri NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220000142.1 101 SORENSEN AV 1/21/2022 Fri NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220000144.1 305 J ST 1/21/2022 Fri NO DECEASED PERSON 11-44
220000145.1 8TH ST & OLLER ST 1/21/2022 Fri YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
220000147.1 613 DELA CRUZ ST 1/22/2022 Sat NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851A
220000148.1 9TH ST &  MARIE ST 1/22/2022 Sat NO LOST PROPERTY IPHONE 7
220000151.1 6TH ST & LOLITA ST 1/22/2022 Sat YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000154.1 OLLER ST & 7TH ST 1/23/2022 Sun NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220000155.1 6TH ST & STAMOULES ST 1/23/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000156.1 1200 BELMONT AV 1/23/2022 Sun YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377, HS 11364
220000158.1 1050 7TH ST 1/24/2022 Mon NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000159.1 BASS AV & HELM AV 1/24/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000160.1 477 OLLER ST 1/24/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000161.1 1282 BELMONT AV 1/24/2022 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000162.1 3123 BASS AV 1/24/2022 Mon YES PAROLE VIOLATION PC 3056
220000163.1 1054 OLLER ST 1/25/2022 Tue NO REPOSSESSION
220000164.1 1740 6TH ST 1/25/2022 Tue NO REPOSSESSION
220000165.1 654 LOZANO ST 1/25/2022 Tue NO REPOSSESSION
220000166.1 586 I ST 1/25/2022 Tue NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851A
220000167.1 391 K ST 1/25/2022 Tue NO CRIMINAL THREAT PC 422
220000168.1 TULE ST & 7TH ST 1/26/2022 Wed NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220000172.1 1282 BELMONT AV 1/26/2022 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000173.1 485 MARIE ST 1/26/2022 Wed YES CRIMINAL THREAT PC 422
220000174.1 647 PEREZ ST 1/27/2022 Thu NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220000178.1 200 DERRICK AV 1/27/2022 Thu NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220000179.1 7TH ST & STAMOULES ST 1/27/2022 Thu YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
220000181.1 181 KATE ST 1/28/2022 Fri NO RESIDENTIAL BURGLARY PC 459
220000184.1 265 K ST 1/28/2022 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000185.1 419 OLLER ST 1/28/2022 Fri NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000205.1 570 DIVISADERO ST 1/29/2022 Sat YES SIMPLE ASSAULT (DV) PC 243E1
220000208.1 1890 7TH ST 1/30/2022 Sun NO FOUND PROPERTY
220000209.1 297 SAN PEDRO ST 1/30/2022 Sun NO FOUND PROPERTY
220000210.1 1740 9TH ST 1/31/2022 Mon YES CRIMINAL THREAT PC 422
220000211.1 9TH ST & QUINCE ST 1/31/2022 Mon NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220000212.1 867 OLLER ST 1/31/2022 Mon YES TRESPASS PC 602 



ALL CRIMES

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022 - MAP

® ®



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022

CRIME TYPE Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Grand Total
300 HOLD 1 1
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 1 2
CANCELLED 1 1
CRIMINAL THREAT 1 1 1 3
DECEASED PERSON 1 1
DUI ARREST 1 1 1 3
ERROR 1 1 2
FOUND PROPERTY 2 1 3
GRAND THEFT 1 1 1 1 4
GRAND THEFT AUTO 2 1 1 1 5
GTA RECOVERY 1 1
HIT & RUN 4 1 1 6
ILLEGAL WATER TAMPERING 1 1
INCIDENT REPORT 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 9
LOST PROPERTY 1 1 2
MISSING PERSON 1 1
NARCOTICS VIOLATION 1 2 1 1 5
OPEN CONTAINER 1 1
PAROLE VIOLATION 1 1
PETTY THEFT 1 2 2 5
REPOSSESSION 1 5 1 1 1 9
RESIDENTIAL BURGLARY 1 1
RO VIOLATION 1 1
ROBBERY 1 1
SHOPLIFTING 1 1
SIMPLE ASSAULT (DV) 1 1
SIMPLE ASSSAULT 1 1
TRAFFIC COLLISION 1 1 1 3
TRESPASS 1 1 1 3
VANDALISM 2 3 2 2 1 1 1 12
VEHICLE BURGLARY 1 3 1 2 7
VEHICLE STORAGE 3 2 1 1 1 8
WARRANT ARREST 3 4 1 5 1 14

Grand Total 22 15 18 25 14 14 11 119



5

9

2

9

4
3 3

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

ARRESTS PER DAY OF WEEK

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022 - ARRESTS

DAYS ARRESTS
Sun 5
Mon 9
Tue 2
Wed 9
Thu 4
Fri 3
Sat 3

Grand Total 35



7 6 5

20

11
14

26

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thu Fri Sat

CITATIONS PER DAY OF WEEK

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022 - CITES

DAYS COUNT

Sun 7

Mon 6

Tues 5

Wed 20

Thu 11

Fri 14

Sat 26

Grand Total 89

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
220000006.1 1/1/2022 Sat
220000007.1 1/1/2022 Sat
220000009.1 1/2/2022 Sun
220000019.1 1/4/2022 Tue
220000024.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000025.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000027.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000029.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000030.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000031.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000032.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000033.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000034.1 1/5/2022 Wed
220000037.1 1/6/2022 Thu
220000040.1 1/6/2022 Thu
220000041.1 1/6/2022 Thu
220000042.1 1/7/2022 Fri
220000044.1 1/7/2022 Fri
220000046.1 1/7/2022 Fri
220000047.1 1/7/2022 Fri
220000048.1 1/7/2022 Fri
220000049.1 1/8/2022 Sat
220000050.1 1/8/2022 Sat
220000051.1 1/8/2022 Sat
220000056.1 1/9/2022 Sun
220000060.1 1/10/2022 Mon
220000061.1 1/10/2022 Mon
220000062.1 1/10/2022 Mon
220000063.1 1/10/2022 Mon
220000066.1 1/10/2022 Mon
220000069.1 1/11/2022 Tue
220000070.1 1/11/2022 Tue
220000071.1 1/11/2022 Tue
220000072.1 1/12/2022 Wed
220000073.1 1/12/2022 Wed
220000078.1 1/12/2022 Wed
220000079.1 1/12/2022 Wed
220000080.1 1/12/2022 Wed
220000081.1 1/12/2022 Wed
220000082.1 1/12/2022 Wed
220000083.1 1/12/2022 Wed
220000085.1 1/13/2022 Thu
220000088.1 1/13/2022 Thu
220000090.1 1/14/2022 Fri
220000091.1 1/14/2022 Fri

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
220000092.1 1/14/2022 Fri
220000098.1 1/15/2022 Sat
220000100.1 1/15/2022 Sat
220000113.1 1/16/2022 Sun
220000120.1 1/18/2022 Tue
220000134.1 1/20/2022 Thu
220000136.1 1/20/2022 Thu
220000143.1 1/21/2022 Fri
220000146.1 1/22/2022 Sat
220000149.1 1/22/2022 Sat
220000150.1 1/22/2022 Sat
220000152.1 1/23/2022 Sun
220000153.1 1/23/2022 Sun
220000157.1 1/24/2022 Mon
220000169.1 1/26/2022 Wed
220000170.1 1/26/2022 Wed
220000171.1 1/26/2022 Wed
220000175.1 1/27/2022 Thu
220000176.1 1/27/2022 Thu
220000177.1 1/27/2022 Thu
220000180.1 1/27/2022 Thu
220000182.1 1/28/2022 Fri
220000183.1 1/28/2022 Fri
220000186.1 1/28/2022 Fri
220000187.1 1/28/2022 Fri
220000188.1 1/28/2022 Fri
220000189.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000190.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000191.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000192.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000193.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000194.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000195.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000196.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000197.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000198.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000199.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000200.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000201.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000202.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000203.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000204.1 1/29/2022 Sat
220000206.1 1/30/2022 Sun
220000207.1 1/30/2022 Sun



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022

Dece
mbe

r

Ja
nu

ary

Fe
bru

ary

Marc
h

Apri
l

May
Ju

ne Ju
ly

Aug
us

t

Sep
tem

be
r

Octo
be

r

Nov
em

be
r

Dece
mbe

r

20
22 

Tota
ls

DEC-JA
N%

Homicide 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Rape 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Other Sex Offense 1 0 0 -100%
Robbery 0 1 1 NON-CAL
Aggravated Assault 2 2 2 0%
Aggravated Assault (DV) 2 0 0 -100%
Simple Assault 1 1 1 0%
Simple Assault (DV) 1 1 1 0%
Residential Burglary 0 1 1 NON-CAL
Commercial Burglary 2 0 0 -100%
Auto Theft 9 5 5 -44%
Grand Theft 17 4 4 -76%
Petty Theft 1 6 6 500%
Vehicle Burglary 1 7 7 600%
ID Theft/Fraud 2 0 0 -100%
Arson 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Vandalism 11 12 12 9%
Hate Crimes 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Possession of Firearm 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Possession of Knife 1 0 0 -100%
DUI Arrests 1 3 3 200%
Public Intoxication 1 0 0 -100%
Narcotics Violation 3 5 5 67%
Parole/Restraining Order Violation 0 2 2 NON-CAL
Warrant Arrest 20 14 14 -30%
Mental Health Reports 2 0 0 -100%
Runaway / Missing 2 1 1 -50%
Trespass 0 3 3 NON-CAL
TOTALS 80 68 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 -15%



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022

VEHICLE BURGLARY:  TOTAL – 7  

• LOSS:
• SPEAKERS
• TOOLS
• RADAR DETECTOR
• GARAGE OPENER

• SUSP VEH:
• WHI FORD FLEX

• SUSPS:
• MALE & FEM



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2022

VANDALISM:  TOTAL –12  
➢ 9 TO VEHS
➢ 2 TO RES
➢ 1 TO VAC BLDG



                           
  1000 Airport Blvd. Bldg. A 

       Mendota, CA 93640 
    Business: (559) 655-9120 

      Fax: (559) 655-7173
  

 Kevin W. Smith: Chief of Police 
 

Mendota Police Dispatch Changes 

On March 1, 2022, at 8:00 am, the City of Mendota and its Police Department will be contracting dispatch 
services with the Fresno Sheriff’s Office to handle dispatch responsibilities. 

For many years Mendota Police Department calls for service, including 911 calls, have been handled by a 
Dispatcher at the Firebaugh Police Department, but new leadership brought new ideas. 

“I got here about six years ago and I had to take a hard look at all aspects of the operations of the police 
department. One of those was dispatch,” said Mendota Police Chief Kevin W. Smith. 

Questions have come up as to whether the Fresno Sheriff’s Dispatch Center would be accepting low priority 
calls such as Code Enforcement violations and Animal Nuisance calls. The answer is absolutely, “YES.”  Chief 
Smith insists Mendota calls for service will not be lost in the shuffle. 911 calls in the city will automatically route 
to the Sheriff’s Office.  

Our office will remain OPEN to the public during business hours. Our direct line is still (559) 655-9120. After 
hours, our business line will be forwarded to the Fresno County Sheriff’s Office. As of March 1, at 8:00, 2022, 
the afterhours non-emergency number is (559) 600-3111.   

The Fresno County Sheriff’s Office dispatches for other communities like Kerman, Kingsburg, Fowler, Orange 
Cove and Sanger.  

If any members of the community have any questions, please reach out to me at the information below.  

Mendota Police Department (559) 655-9120 or you can email me at kevin.smith@fcle.org 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Kevin W. Smith 

Kevin W. Smith 
Chief of Police  
 

mailto:kevin.smith@fcle.org


1000 Airport Blvd. Bldg. A 
Mendota, CA 93640 

Business: (559) 655-9120 
Fax: (559) 655-7173 

 
Kevin W. Smith, Chief of Police 

  
What happens when you call 911? 
 
When you call 911, your call is answered 
by an emergency call-taker whose first 
responsibility is to find out if this is a true 
emergency, is someone injured, is there a 
crime in progress, is there a fire, etc. If it is 
an emergency, the call-taker will handle 
your call. If the call- taker determines it is 
not an emergency, your call may be 
transferred to a non-emergency line. 
 
The best and fastest way to get a response 
to your emergency is to patiently answer 
all the questions the call-taker asks you. 
We understand that it can be difficult to 
be patient when you're terrified, but if you 
can remain as calm as possible and answer 
questions clearly, things will go much 
faster. When seconds count, you don't 
want to waste any time repeating yourself, 
or screaming while the call-taker tries to 
calm you down. 
 

It may seem that we are wasting time 
asking silly questions, but what you don't 
know is that units may already be enroute 
to your location. Dispatchers save the 
officers precious time at the scene by 
asking all these questions while they are 
enroute, then the information is relayed to 
them over their vehicle computers. Also, it 
may seem that we ask questions that are 
irrelevant or obvious, but we follow a set 
pattern of questions that have been 
proven to be important. At every call, the 
call-taker has a fill-in-the-blank screen on 
his/her computer that is followed. The 
screen includes the location of the 
incident, the name, address, and phone 
number of the reporting party, space for 
an explanation of the problem, and a 
space for the call type. 
 
The call explanation is kept as brief as 
possible while relaying pertinent 
information that the officers will need to 
know. Common questions are where the 
responsible party is, or his/her direction of 
travel and how long ago he/she left; 
clothing descriptions of the responsible 
party, what weapons were involved, 
descriptions of vehicles involved, etc. The 
call-taker may also ask you for a clothing 
description of you or other victims or 
innocent bystanders at the scene. This is 
so that the officers know in advance that 

you are the victim and not the responsible 
party! 
 
Another crucial piece of information is the 
location of the incident. Even though we 
frequently have your address relayed to us 
over our Enhanced 911 screens, we always 
verify with you that the location is correct. 
Computers are not always correct, and the 
location of the incident may be behind 
your house, at a neighbor's house, or in a 
field without an exact address. We need to 
know that in order to send the units 
directly to the correct location. 
 
If you called 911 by mistake, don't just 
hang up, tell the call-taker that you 
misdialed. All 911 hang-ups are called 
back, and if we cannot make contact with 
you again, we will dispatch an officer to 
the location showing in the Enhanced 911 
screen. We do this because occasionally 
(for example in hostage situations or 
domestic violence cases) a victim tries to 
call for help but is interrupted, and his/her 
life is in danger unless they drop the 
phone and/or run and hide. However, do 
not call and hang up just to get a response 
because you know we will dispatch to you. 
Except in the cases just mentioned, you 
will get faster response if you stay on the 
phone to relay the pertinent information 
to us. 


	2-22-22 City Council Meeting Agenda
	2-8-22 City Council Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Castro at 6:04 p.m.

	Roll Call

	WARRANT LIST 2.22.22
	Reso 22-09 Remote Meetings AB 361 (WJH Edits) (01380057)
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Reso 22-10 Staff Report
	Reso 22-10 Attachment 1
	Reso 22-10 ARPA SLFRF Subrecipient 2022 (WJH Edits) (01380016)
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Reso 22-11 Staff Report
	Reso 22-11 State Senator Caballero Budget Request (WJH Edits) (01380027)
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Reso 22-12 Staff Report
	Reso 22-12 MLRSP (WJH Edits) (01380046)
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Animal Control
	Sheet1

	Code Enforcement
	Sheet1

	Police Department
	Dispatch letter to community
	Dispatch pamplet for citizens.

	AGENDA: 


